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To: All Plan Holders of Record 

 

From: CT Consultants, Inc. 

For the Owner 

 

Re: Addendum No. 2 

Forest Lawn Stormwater Park 

ABC Water and Stormwater District 

 

Date: May 29, 2024 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 

documents dated May 2024 and all previous addenda, if any.  Acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum in the space provided in the bid forms.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 

disqualification. 

 

BID OPENING DATE 

 

The date and time of receiving and opening bids shall be changed from May 30, 2024 at 12:00 

p.m. to June 6, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.  The location is unchanged. 

 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

 

Attached are the Meeting Minutes and Sign-In Sheet. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Q1. Is the existing (sanitary) sewer abandoned or removed? 

A1. The existing sanitary sewer that is proposed to be relocated per the contract documents is 

proposed to be removed and replaced. Abandoning in place is not being proposed.  

 

Q2. Can you clarify the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) items in the bid 

proposal form? 

A2. A detailed SWPPP is not included in the contract design documents. The contract bid 

proposal is structured with bid line items for 1: Design, Permitting and Developing a 

Proposed SWPPP, and 2: to Implement and Install the SWPPP features as a part of the 

approved plan. 

 

Q3. When is the anticipated start date? 

A3.  Per conversation at the pre-bid meeting, the estimated award of contract is for middle of 

June 2024. 
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Q4.  How can we request CAD files? 

A4. To request CAD files, please refer to Specific Project Requirements, page  SR.3, Item 14. 

Please send a request to the email listed. From there, CT will provide a CAD 

Indemnification form be signed and returned. Then CAD files for reference can be shared.  

 

Q5. Is this project multiple contracts? 

A5. No, this project is one singular contract. The specifications are presented in parts due to the 

Sanitary sewer relocation being a facility owned by the Mahoning County Sanitary 

Engineer (MCSE). MCSE has required that specifications pertaining to work on the sanitary 

sewer relocation to be per their technical specifications, and they were kept as a separate 

part of the specifications.  There are two parts to the contract, with each part governed by 

respective technical specifications and details per the plans. 

 

Q6.  Can you provide existing record drawings for the existing underground detention system? 

A6. Yes, we will provide the record drawings of the detention system that was installed on site 

and a part of this addendum. 

 

Q7.  Who is responsible for grass cutting during construction? 

A7. Per discussion at the pre-bid meeting, ABC Water & Stormwater District intends to hire a 

company to mow areas that are not within the construction fence area (if needed). 

 

However, the Contractor is responsible for site landscape maintenance within the project 

area.  Refer to specification section 320190.16 Landscape Maintenance. 

 

Q8.  Is there a construction fencing requirement? 

A8. Yes, a construction fence is a requirement around extents of the work area for protection 

and safety of residents and small children. As a part of this addendum, we have added an 

item “Fence Misc: Temporary Safety Fence – 4’ Plastic” to the bid proposal for temporary 

construction/safety fence. The per foot price shall include 4-foot orange construction fence, 

posts spaced every 10-ft, and maintenance of the fence throughout duration of construction, 

including removing the fence once construction is complete.  

 

Q9.  Is the contractor responsible for pre and post construction CCTV of the sewer 

rehabilitation? 

A9. Yes, contractor is responsible for Pre and Post Construction CCTV of the sewer 

rehabilitation. Refer to MCSE Spec CIPP-1 and Spec 330130.72. 

 

Q10. Can flow data be provided for the sewers to be lined? 

A10-1. The flows were provided by MCSE for the PTI application as follows. 
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A10-2. Storm flows are provided by USGS StreamStats as follows. 

 

 
 

Q11. What is the warranty period and requirements? 

A11. The project includes (as req by ORC) a 100% Performance and Payment Bond which 

includes the Correction (Warranty) Period.  This period is 1 yr by default in the Gen Cond 

(13.07) and starts upon Final Acceptance (Final PE) instead of Substantial Completion per 

the Supplementary Conditions (13.07).  This covers all work, not part of the work.  The 

Correction Period is confirmed by the bidder and the Surety on BF.6 at time of bid. 

 

Q12. Per the demolition plan, if existing sandstone from the Old Boardman Ditch is present, will 

this require a change order? 

A12. Per conversation with the Owner – this would be a change order. The contractor would 

perform test excavations in the area. If sandstone is encountered, contractor would notify the 

Owner to determine next steps for removing. The Owner would then state if they would like 
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the material to be stockpiled at a location determined by Owner. If material is asked to be 

stockpiled by the Owner, contractor would provide a change order price for review and 

confirmation prior to performing the work.  

 

Q13.  Is removal of the abutments a separate pay item? 

A13. Yes – please see prices to include #2.8. 

 

Q14. Does the haul away material and debris have to be taken to an “approved site”? 

A14. From our records and information of the site, site soils are earthwork material has not been 

classified as having contamination. As such, soil hauled off from the site would not require 

an “approved” site. In the event this question was meant to address a dump site “approved” 

by the Owner, then no – the Owner does not have a designated dumping location for the 

spoils and hauled off materials.  

 

Q15. Upon review of the plans and bid form there are details that include #301 Asphalt, however 

there are no quantities for this item on the bid forms. Pleases advise 

A15. That is correct, we do not have a line item for #301 asphalt. Our detail is structured as 

“Type C Pavement Replacement”. Item 2.37 of the Prices to Include detail reference this 

information and unit price is to include all pavement courses. #301 Asphalt is indicated if 

the existing base thickness is more than 3”, or #441 if existing materials is less than 3” 

thick. In response to this question, we have reviewed and updated the detail and instead are 

specifying as part of the pavement that #441 Type 2 material be used for intermediate 

course.  Thus, the option of #301 is omitted. 

 

Q16. Please review striping items, you have 3 different products list for a small project this will 

get very costly, 642 paint, 643 polyester and 644 thermoplastic. 

A16. Striping has been reviewed. In agreeance to reduce project costs, please bid parking striping 

and pavement markings as ODOT Item 642: Traffic Paint. This includes items 61 through 

65 in the bid proposal sheet. The bid proposal sheet is updated as per this addendum. 

 

Q17. We quote an AT10X39-10K.However, it looks like they are changing the size to be 8X39-

10K. Can you confirm? They also reference the 10’ wide option as well. The spec sheet is 

referencing two difference sizes for the curved arbor. Just need to confirm which size is 

needed. (EMAIL) 

A17. The model number from the quote, detail and the plan dimensions are correct for the 

10’x39’ model. Item 6a in the specification should note 10’ wide not 8’. 

 

Q18. The footage listed on # 37 60-inch Spray In Place Pipe Lining, As Per Plan is listed as 685 

ft. The footage on page 14 lists out 139 LF to be sprayed ( I am assuming this is 139 x 2 

which would give you 278 ft.)  Then on pg. 19, the footage listed is 225 LF to be sprayed (I 

am assuming this equals a total of 450 ft.)  Adding both of those footages gives 728 ft, so I 

am wondering which footage to account for?  
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A18. Use 728-FT for the quantity of spray lining the 60-in sewer. Quantity is updated in the bid 

proposal form.  The bid proposal sheet is updated as per this addendum. 

 

Q19. The Spray In Place Pipe Lining (SAPL) specification requires the SAPL to be designed for 

HS-20 live loading.  It appears most of the 60-inch CMP conduits to be lined are located 

outside of roadway pavement areas.  Is the HS-20 loading design necessary?  

A19. Each sewer segment shall be lined with the same uniform thickness from manhole to 

manhole. If a portion of the sewer lies beneath a roadway or paved area, HS-20 loadings 

shall be incorporated into the thickness calculation for the entire sewer segment. If the 

sewer segment lies completely outside of a roadway or paved area, HS-20 loadings are 

NOT required to be used in the calculation of the liner thickness. 
 

Q20 The CMP conduits to be spray lined convey stormwater flow.  The approved GeoSpray 

HCE material is intended for acidic wastewater applications where the pH <2.0 (datasheet 

attached).  The standard GeoSpray material is intended for storm, combined sewer, and 

diluted sanitary applications where the average pH>2.0.  Will it be acceptable to use the 

standard GeoSpray material for the storm conduits to be spray lined?  

A20.Yes, this is an acceptable product. 

 

Q21 What is the average cover over the 60-inch CMP conduits?  From the attached original plan 

and profile sheet, it appears the average cover is 1.5 feet from the pipe crown to ground 

surface.  Is it acceptable to use the 1.5 foot of cover in the thickness calculations? 

A21. Each segment shall be designed based on the highest potential loadings throughout that     

segment of pipe.  
 

Q22. For the Light Poles, what height do they need to be. The supplier told me that  they are 

normally 12’. 

A22. 12’ is correct. 

  

Q23 There is only one bench item in the bid tab but you guys are calling out for two type of 

benches, stone and Bench with back. Could I get a little for clarification on that? 

A23. Please refer to the details provided in the drawings and the specifications for further detail.  

Stone Seatwall Detail is on page 39.  Both Stone Seatwall and Bench with back 

specifications provided in Site Furnishing Specifications 129300.  To clarify - “Stone 

Bench” and “Stone Seatwall” and “Stone Block Seatwall” are one in the same item. 

 

Q24 For the sanitary sewer that is to be removed, not the 21” VCP, do you guys know if it 

connected to anything else? I popped the manhole lids and they were flowing water, not 

sure if it is storm water. 

A24. The 21” sewer is a sanitary sewer and it actively conveys sanitary flows through the site 

from south to north.  The private sanitary laterals shown on the existing conditions drawing 

and demolition drawing are proposed to be removed as a part of the contract with item 

“Pipe Removed, 24 INCH and under”. If these sewers are found to not exist, the pay item 

will be non-performed. The best available information is provided within the plan set.  
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Additionally, the former Market Street Elementary School demolition plans were provided 

as a part of the bid package. The contractor is responsible for review of all drawings and 

any further confirmations necessary to perform the work items in this contract. 

 

Q25 There was a general inquiry about having a substitute product approved as an equal.  

General response is provided below.  

A25. There is a specification section that covers substitutions and the process for gaining 

approval. Please refer to section 012513 - PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES. 

 

Q26 Will contractors have access to the open ended areas once they have been constructed for 

spray lining portion? 

A26. Construction sequencing is not dictated to the contractor by the contract documents.  This 

is a decision for the contractor to make. 

 

Q27 (Regarding the above stated project, line item 105, (Ecological Maintenance------3 YRS). I 

cannot find anywhere in the spec that explains this item. If I could get a little more 

clarification on it that would be great. 

A27-1. In section 329200.19 under section 3.6 Establishment item C. it describes maintenance 

cutting and treatment of invasive plants. 

A27-2. A price to include has been added. See “Bid Documents” section below. 

 

Q28.  The phone number my applicator called to try and contact you with questions  is 330-746-

1200.   I tried calling it and it goes to voicemail. 

A28. Specific Project Requirements Item 1 – CONTAC DURING BIDDING lists Patrick at 

(440) 530-2341  not 330-746-1200. 

 

BID DOCUMENTS 

 

1. Remove the Prices to Include Item 2.3 on Page BD.10. This is duplicate. 

 

2. Remove the Prices to Include Item 2.12 on Page BD.13. This is redundant and covered by 

the line items within the bid proposal sheet for Erosion Control, and SWPPP. 

 

3. Add to Specific Project Requirements (SPR) the following item. 

 

17  - ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD AND RETAINER 

 

17.1         After installation of all plantings, the Contractor shall perform all 

required maintenance of the plantings including pruning, waterings, etc. during 

the Establishment Period.  Final Acceptance and Final Payment will not be made 

until the end of the respective Establishment Period.   

 

17.2         As per the General Conditions, once the Engineer has certified 

Substantial Completion, the Contractor may request that the Retainer be reduced.  
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The Retainer may be reduced to twice the value of the Punch List but not less than 

$5,000.00.  Retainer may be reduced again upon completion of the Punch List, 

but only if the Retainer is more than $5,000.00.  Final Retainer shall be held and 

Final Acceptance will not occur until the end of the Establishment Period.     

 

Note: Work to be performed during the establishment period is covered by the 

technical specifications. Refer to specifications for detail. 

 

4. Add to Prices to Include item 2.58 - Ecological Maintenance - 3 YRS 

Method of Measurement 

 The method of measurement shall be on a per year basis in accordance with the plans 

and specifications. 

Basis of Payment 

The price shall include all costs for labor, materials, hardware, tools, and appurtenances 

necessary to complete the work as specified in Specification Section 329200.19 Seeding 

and Mulching and in accordance with manufacturer’s recommendations and details in the 

contract documents. Payment shall be made annually based upon completion of yearly 

maintenance. Ecological maintenance shall include all native meadow seeded areas for 3 

years from final completion. Invasive and undesirable weed shall be as defined by the 

Ohio Invasive Plants Website and ecological maintenance shall be performed by an 

experienced environmental landscape management company familiar with meadow 

plantings. 

 

BID FORMS 

 

Replace Bid Form, Page BF.4, with the enclosed Bid Form, Page BF.4A. 

 

Replace Bid Form, Pages BF.8 to BF.12 with the enclosed Bid Form, Pages BF.8A to BF.12A. 

 

PLANS 

 

Replace Type C Flexible Pavement Replacement Detail on Sheet 5 of 43 with the enclosed 

Exhibit A detail. 
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SPECIFICATIONS 

 

Add the following paragraph to Specification Section 329200.19 - SEEDING AND 

MULCHING, Item 3.6A: 

 

When seeding work is complete and an acceptable stand of growth is attained, the Contractor 

shall request the Owner’s Representative to make an inspection to determine (1) commencement 

of the 3 year ecological maintenance period. 

 

CORRECTION PERIOD (WARRANTY) 

 

Upon acceptance of all work except for plantings, and seeding and mulching, the 1-year warranty 

period will begin for all work (once accepted as final and complete) except plantings (See 

establishment period section 329300.23 - TREE, SHRUBS, AND GROUND COVER ) and 

seeding and mulching (See establishment period 329200.19 - SEEDING AND MULCHING). 

The plantings shall be warranted through and until the end of the establishment period as defined 

by the specifications. The seeding and mulching shall be warranted through and until the end of 

the 3-year ecological maintenance period under bid item “Ecological Maintenance - 3 YRS”. 

 

 

 

MD/PB:mep 

Enclosures 

H:\2023\231566\SPEC\Addenda\Addendum 02\Addendum 02.Doc 



 
 

Meeting Summary 

 

908 Sahara Trail, Suite 2 | Youngstown | OH | 44514 | 330.746.1200 | www.ctconsultants.com 

 

To: File 

From: Project Design Team, Mark Delisio, P.E., Patrick Blake, P.E. 

Subject:  Pre-Bid Meeting 

Date:  2024.05.20 

 

 

 

Special Funding 

 

 WPCLF – DB Goals 

 ARPA – BABA Requirements 

 State Capital – ODNR Requirements in SR section 

 FEMA – no additional requirements beyond others listed 

 

Contractor responsible for understanding all requirements of the funding sources 

being utilized. 

 

Federal prevailing wages.  Not state or local unions. See bid book. 

 

Project Specific Requirements 2, 14, 15, 16 

 

Appendix 10 – USACE Permit Compliance. 

 

Summary of Work 

  

Bid Items Review 

 

Bid Forms BF.4  Update , addendum forthcoming. 

 

Meeting Minutes/Q&A from today, addendum forthcoming. 
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Questions from prebid meeting: 

1. Existing sewer abandoned or removed? 

2. Price to stamp and get SWPPP approved? 

3. Anticipated State Date? 

a. Award expected mid June 

4. How to access CAD files 

a. SR.3 #14 

5. Multiple contractos? 

a. No, 1 contract 

6. DWG’s for existing arches? 

7. Who is responsible for grass cutting during construction> 

8. Is there construction fencing requirement? 

9. Is contractor responsible for pre & post CCTV of sanitary sewer? 

10. Flow data for sewers to be lined? 

a. San 

b. STO 60’s 

11. What is the warranty period and requirement? 

12. Sandstone if present will require a change order. How will that work? 

13. Is removed of abudtments a separate pay item? 

a. Yes, see Prices to include #2.8 

14. Does the haul away material and debris have to be taken to an “approved site”? 

a. Provide via addendum 2. 
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The Meeting Minutes is what was understood by the personnel of CT Consultants, Inc.  

If anything was missed or misinterpreted, please contact CT Consultants, Inc. and these 

Minutes will be amended. 

H:\2023\231566\CORRESP\MINUTES\2024.05.20 Prebid_Meeting Mins.Docx 





05/08/2023 BF.4A 

EXPERIENCE RECORD 

The Bidder is required to state the character of previous work, give references, and such other detailed 

information as will enable the Owner to determine capability, responsibility, experience, skill, and financial 

standing.  Provide data for the last five (5) years.  Duplicate this sheet as needed.  Information 

submitted in an alternate format MUST contain all the information requested on this page. 

Project Name: 

Description/Scope of Bidder's 

Work: 
On this project you were a Prime Contractor OR Sub Contractor to 

   Year: 

Total Project Cost: 

_________________ 

$ 

Your Contract or  

Subcontract Amount: $ 

% Complete (if in progress) % or Date Completed (if 

complete):
Project Owner: 

Owner Contact:  Phone: (   ) 

Engineer/Arch. Firm: 

Engineer/Arch. Contact:  Phone: (   ) 

Your Bonding Company on this project (if any): 

LF of Stream Restored 

ACRES of floodplain or wetland restored 

Quantity of Root Wad/Woody Debris installed 

Quantity Live stakes planted 

Quantity Riffle, Cross Vane, Grade Control 

structures installed 

Project Name: 

Description/Scope of Bidder's 

Work: 
On this project you were a Prime Contractor OR Sub Contractor to 

   Year: 

Total Project Cost: 

_________________ 

$ 

Your Contract or  

Subcontract Amount: $ 

% Complete (if in progress) % or Date Completed (if 

complete):
Project Owner: 

Owner Contact:  Phone: (   ) 

Engineer/Arch. Firm: 

Engineer/Arch. Contact:  Phone: (   ) 

Your Bonding Company on this project (if any): 

LF of Stream Restored 

ACRES of floodplain or wetland restored 

Quantity of Root Wad/Woody Debris installed 

Quantity Live stakes planted 

Quantity Riffle, Cross Vane, Grade Control 

structures installed 
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